


As a secondary query, MS-LOT is presently considering a request for a Screening Opinion for the Millport Flood
Protection Scheme. Can you advise if NAC is considering, or has considered, the EIA requirements for this project
and if the same joined up approach would be suitable?

Kind regards

[Redacted]

From: [Redacted] (MARLAB)

Sent: 20 February 2017 16:05

To: [Redacted] _ north-ayrshire.gov.uk

Cc: MS Major Projects; [Redacted]

Subject: FW: Hunterston Marine Construction Yard - Screening Request

Dear [Redacted]

Following on from the below correspondence and the attached Screening Request, | note the request to combine
the screening of the terrestrial and marine aspects of this proposal. There are good practice reasons for trying to
streamline the EIA process for the applicant, not least of which is the reduced burden placed upon our shared
consultees. Would NAC be amenable to the joined up EIA screening approach requested by the applicant in their
Screening request?

Happy to discuss further if you wish.

Kindest regards

[Redacted]
[Redacted]

Marine Scotland - Marine Planning & Policy

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

Direct Dial: [Redacted]

General Queries: +44 (0)1224 295 579

Fax: +44 (0)1224 295 524

Email: [Redacted] gov.scot

Website: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine
From: [Redacted] envirocentre.co.uk]

Sent: 20 February 2017 15:03

To: [Redacted] _ north-ayrshire.gov.uk

Cc: [Redacted] (MARLAB); [Redacted]  _peelports.com; [Redacted]
Subject: Hunterston Marine Construction Yard - Screening Request




[Redacted]

Further to recent discussions please find attached a request for a formal screening opinion for Hunterston Marine
Construction Yard along with supporting information in the form of an Environmental Review.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards
[Redacted]

[Redacted]

Direct dial [Redacted]

Email:-@envirocentre.co.uk

Registered Office: EnviroCentre Ltd., Craighall Business Park, 8 Eagle Street, Glasgow G4 9XA.
t[Redacted] f+44 (0) 141 3415045 w www.envirocentre.co.uk

Regional Offices:

Aberdeen: Banchory Business Centre, Burn o’Bennie Road, Banchory AB31 5ZU
Inverness: Alder House, Cradlehall Business Park, Inverness IV2 5G

Edinburgh: Suite 114, Gyleview House, 3 Redheughs Rigg, Edinburgh, EH12 9DQ

EnviroCentre Limited is registered in Scotland under Company No SC 161777.
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